
Wednesday, January 27, 2021

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes 

01-13-2021 MINUTES.PDF
01-13-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
01-20-2021 MINUTES.PDF
01-20-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
01-21-2021 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment 

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 1-27-21.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Public Health Update

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

Public Comments

Construction Evaluation Resolution

CONSTRUCTION EVALUATION RESOLUTION 2021.PDF

Motion To Amend Appointment To Condemnation Board

Set Time And Date To Receive Audit Proposals & Award Contract

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS.PDF

Approval Of Payment For Vaccination Clinic From Employee Health Plan Account

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Drainage District 55-3 Lateral 9 Meeting
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Closed Session Under Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(G) And (H)
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Discuss Ellsworth Neighborhood Investment Group Assessment
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Closed Session Under Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(C)

Possible Action Following Closed Session Deliberation

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17. 11:00 A.M.

18. 12:30 P.M.

19. 1:00 P.M.

20.

21.



Wednesday, January 27, 2021

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To 
access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes 

01-13-2021 MINUTES.PDF
01-13-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
01-20-2021 MINUTES.PDF
01-20-2021 CHAT LOG.PDF
01-21-2021 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment 

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 1-27-21.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Public Health Update

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF

Public Comments

Construction Evaluation Resolution

CONSTRUCTION EVALUATION RESOLUTION 2021.PDF

Motion To Amend Appointment To Condemnation Board

Set Time And Date To Receive Audit Proposals & Award Contract

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS.PDF

Approval Of Payment For Vaccination Clinic From Employee Health Plan Account

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Drainage District 55-3 Lateral 9 Meeting
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Closed Session Under Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(G) And (H)
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Discuss Ellsworth Neighborhood Investment Group Assessment
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Closed Session Under Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(C)

Possible Action Following Closed Session Deliberation

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17. 11:00 A.M.

18. 12:30 P.M.

19. 1:00 P.M.

20.

21.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/ef3d1a26-5f63-4e78-849f-0cffa8b30e10


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JANUARY 13, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also in attendance were Supervisors Reneé McClellan and
Lance Granzow; and Pauline Lloyd, Mick Zoske, Dave McDaniel, Curt Groen, Justin Ites, Julie
Duhn, John Zimmerman, Rocky Reents, Adam Seward, Machel Eichmeier, Lori Kadner, Abby
Flatness, Mark Buschkamp, Jolene Teske, Laura Cunningham, Greg Barnett, Carey Callaway,
Michael Pearce, Jolene Pieters, Taylor Roll, Darrell Meyer, Marc Anderson, and Angela Silvey.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of January 4, 2021 and January 6,
2021.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the January 13, 2021 claims for payment. 

Motion carried.

Emergency Management Update: No report.

Public Health Update:
Rocky Reents, Public Health Coordinator, reported on COVID-19 case numbers and vaccine
administration.  

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll issued a reminder that the bridge on S27 between Hubbard and
Radcliffe was closed.  In addition, Roll reported the road crew was out cutting brush.

Public Comments:
Curt Groen inquired if the County’s absentee ballot reader had been returned for repair.

Julie Duhn requested assurance Hoffman would not participate in any actions at the state Capitol
prior to the inauguration.

Mick Zoske inquired about legal action against animal rights activist group DxE.

Pauline Lloyd asked about COVID-19 vaccine availability for those 65 and older.

Marc Anderson presented to the Board a proposal to allow for blanket fireworks permits for
persons engaged in fireworks displays.  County Attorney Darrell Meyer will examine the
County’s fireworks permitting process and bring back a revised policy at a later date.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2021-06, Resolution
Between Grundy County and Hardin County on HMA Resurfacing 3 Miles of County Highway
S75, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.
Resolution No. 2021-06 is hereby adopted as follows:

GRUNDY RESOLUTION NO.______
HARDIN RESOLUTION NO. 2021-06

BETWEEN GRUNDY COUNTY AND HARDIN COUNTY ON
HMA RESURFACING 3 MILES OF COUNTY HIGHWAY S75

WHEREAS, THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this ____day of__________,
2021, by and between Grundy County, Iowa, (hereinafter “Grundy”), and Hardin County, Iowa,
(hereinafter “Hardin”), WITNESSETH:



WHEREAS, the Parties hereto are separate governmental units within the State of Iowa
as defined by Section 28E.2, Code of Iowa; and

WHEREAS, Section 28E.3, Code of Iowa, provides that any power or powers, privileges
or authority exercised or capable of exercise by a public agency of the State of Iowa may be
exercised and enjoyed jointly by a public agency of the State of Iowa having such power or
powers, and

WHEREAS, both Parties are responsible for maintaining the public streets and highways
within their respective jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto are in agreement authorizing Hardin to administer and
submit for letting of contract documents for the asphalt resurfacing of County Highway S75
(hereinafter “Project”) through Hardin’s Farm to Market Account on behalf of both Parties.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED by and between the
parties hereto as follows:

1. Hardin will administer said project and will be the contracting authority per Iowa
Dept. of Transportation, on behalf of Grundy and Hardin. Said project is
anticipated for construction in 2022.

2. Project is located on County Highway S75 from 340th Street north to 310th Street.
3. Grundy’s Farm-to-Market account shall reimburse Hardin’s Farm-to-Market

account for 50% of construction project costs, incurred by Hardin associated with
said project within 5 years of final completion of said project, either as a lump
sum or in annual installments. Final completion is defined as the date in which the
final payment voucher is paid.

4. Hardin shall be responsible for performing all planning, survey, engineering,
contracting administration, and inspection of the project without reimbursement. 

5. Hardin has prepared an engineer’s estimate of $1,000,000 for construction costs
for S75 work consisting of Hot Mix Asphalt (HMA) Overlay.

6. Hardin and Grundy agree to save and indemnify and keep harmless, each other
against all liabilities, judgements, costs, and expenses which may in any way
come against either County or which in any way result from carelessness, neglect,
omissions, or any acts of either party or its agents, employees, or workmen in any
respect whatsoever.

7. Each party to this Agreement warrants that the execution of the Agreement, in
two original copies, has been authorized by the Board of Supervisors of Grundy
and Hardin.

        - GRUNDY COUNTY - - HARDIN COUNTY -

                                                                 /s/ BJ Hoffman
Heidi Nederhoff, Chairperson BJ Hoffman, Chairperson
Grundy County Board of Supervisors Hardin County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: ATTEST:

                                                                 /s/ Jolene Pieters
Grundy County Auditor Hardin County Auditor

                                                                 1/13/2021
Date Date

Hoffman reviewed Compensation Board recommendations for FY 2021/2022, and the following
action was taken: McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that Resolution No. 2021-07,
Compensation Increase Resolution, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Granzow,
and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2021-07 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION 2021-07

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Compensation Board meets annually to recommend a
compensation schedule for elected officials for the fiscal year immediately following, in
accordance with  Iowa Code Chapters 331.905 and  331.907, and



WHEREAS, the Hardin County Compensation Board met on  December 15, 2020, and made the  
following salary recommendations for the following elected officials for the fiscal  year  
beginning J u l y  1, 2021:

Elected Official
Auditor

Current Salary
$65450

Proposed  Increase
2%

Recommended Salary
$66759

County Attorney $100581 2% $102593

Recorder $63069 2% $64330

Sheriff $91504 3% $94249

Supervisors $37596 2.5% $38536

Treasurer $65059 2% $66360

OPTION 1:
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hardin County Board of Supervisors adopts the
salary recommendations for elected officials for the fiscal year beginning J u l y  1, 2 0 2 1  as
recommended b y  the Hardin County Compensation Board.

OR

OPTION 2: (if  different than compensation board recommendation)
THEREFORE,  BE  IT RESOLVED that the Hardin  County Board of Supervisors approves the  
following salary adjustments for the following elected officials for the fiscal  year beginning J u l y 
1, 2021:

Elected Official Approved Salary Approved  Increase  
Auditor $_______ ___%
County Attorney $_______ ___%
Recorder $_______ ___%
Sheriff $_______ ___%
Supervisors $_______ ___%
Treasurer $_______ ___%

Approved this 13th d a y  of January, 2021.

ATTEST:

/s/ BJ Hoffman /s/ Jolene Pieters
BJ Hoffman, Chairperson Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Auditor

AYE: NAY:

/s/ BJ Hoffman _________________________
BJ Hoffman, Supervisor Name, Supervisor

  /s/ Reneé McClellan _________________________
  Reneé McClellan, Supervisor Name, Supervisor

/s/ Lance Granzow _________________________
Lance Granzow, Supervisor Name, Supervisor

Prompted by the Chair, once again McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that the above
Resolution No. 2021-07, Compensation Increase Resolution, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes”

McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.



Discussion was held on the Board/Commission Appointment Policy, after which McClellan
moved, Granzow seconded to repeal the Hardin County Board/Commission Appointment Policy.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Wellness Committee’s recommendation to
continue the wellness program with ISAC for 2021.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan and
Hoffman.  “Nays” Granzow.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Auditor’s Monthly Report for December
2020.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Recorder’s Monthly Report for December
2020.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Hardin County School Choice Week
Proclamation.  Motion carried.

Other Business: None.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 11:00 a.m., the Board met for work session regarding Hansen Family Hospital bond
refinancing.  The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present:
Supervisors Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow; and Kristin Cooper, Ahlers & Cooney, PC;
Scott Crist, UMB Bank; Doug Morse and George Von Mock, Hansen Family Hospital; Tim
Oswald, Piper Sandler Companies; Angela De La Riva; Michael Pearce; Jolene Pieters; and
Angela Silvey. 

Discussion was held on whether or not the County’s bonding capacity was needed for the bond
refinancing.  Angela De La Riva, County Economic Development Director, noted a lot of
County’s bonding capacity is wrapped up with the hospital bond, and removing the County’s
bond potential would allow the County more flexibility to offer incentives for business
recruitment.  Kristin Cooper advised that the County could issue the refunding bonds on an
annual appropriation basis; however, those bonds would come at a higher interest rate and eat
into savings.  

Granzow stated he assumed HFH had built up enough equity to refinance the bonds on its own.
Scott Crist replied that the hospital, due to size, is on a non-rated basis, and the interest on a non-
rated hospital revenue bond is significantly higher than on an A1-rated general obligation bond.
Further, Crist added, one reason the initial financing structure was put into place with the City
and County was to keep the borrowing cost at a level at which the hospital could operative
effectively.  

It was acknowledged that an estimated $1 million of savings could result from refinancing:
$250,000 from hospital revenue bond refunding and $750,000 from County GO bond refunding.

Tim Oswald and Cooper laid out the procedure moving forward, the first step of which is the
Board signing an engagement letter.       

Doug Morse reminded the Board that the bond capacity being used supports 300 employees,
payroll of $11 million, and $300,000 in sales tax rotating from all corners of the county.

At 11:32 a.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 1:06 p.m. the meeting was reconvened for a FY 2021/2022 budget work session.  The
meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present: Supervisors
Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow; and Jolene Pieters, Thomas Craighton, and Angela Silvey. 

Thomas Craighton, Emergency Management Coordinator, addressed the Board about lack of
snow/ice guards on the EOC building’s roof and a change of plans regarding demolition of the
house south of the EOC building.

The Board reviewed the Supervisors’ budget numbers and amounts requested from entities.



McClellan noted the FY 2020/2021 budget will need to be amended before the County can make 
its HVAC loan payment.  Discussion ensued on paying off the loan entirely in FY 2021/2022.

At 1:46 p.m. Taylor Roll joined the meeting and LOST funds for Roads were discussed.  Roll
exited the meeting at 1:51 p.m.

Also discussed were solid waste/recycling costs incurred by Rural Services and holding a
meeting among parties to reevaluate amount charged.

At 2:27 p.m. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________  _____________________________  

BJ Hoffman, Chair                                Jolene Pieters             

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JANUARY 20, 2021

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also in attendance were Supervisors Reneé McClellan and
Lance Granzow; and Carey Callaway, Connie Mesch, Curt Groen, Tifani Eisentrager, Pauline
Lloyd, JD Holmes, Dave McDaniel, Justin Ites, Julie Duhn, Megan Harrell, Rocky Reents,
Cheryl Lawrence, Elaine Loring, Machel Eichmeier, Shane Glinski, Wes Wiese, Abby Flatness,
Laura Cunningham, Allison Scott, Michael Pearce, Taylor Roll, Jolene Pieters, Thomas
Craighton, Jacob Bolson, Darrell Meyer, Jessica Sheridan, Taylor Nederhoff, and Angela Silvey.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the January 20, 2021 claims for payment. 

Motion carried.

Emergency Management Update:
Thomas Craighton, Emergency Management Coordinator, advised he is gathering bids on the
removal of the house at 1309 11th Street, and contractors are coming to see about installing
ice/snow guards on the EOC building roof.  Also, the Emergency Management Commission
approved its budget, and public hearing was set for 02/16/2021.

Public Health Update:
Rocky Reents, Public Health Coordinator, reported on COVID-19 case numbers and vaccine
administration.  

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll commended a bridge contractor’s efficiency.

Public Comments:
Jacob Bolson commented on County funding and taxpayer accountability of the IFADC.

Questions were received from Pauline Lloyd.

Julie Duhn asked if the Construction Evaluation Resolution will appear on the Board’s agenda.

Taylor Nederhoff presented a request from the Ellsworth Neighborhood Investment Group for a
credit against future property taxes, after it was discovered a commercial building razed in 2015
was not removed from the tax rolls.  A work session will be scheduled at a later date.   

Nederhoff also addressed the Board concerning a property owned by Allen Jaspers which abuts
Conservation land.  Jaspers planned to build a house on the property and had concerns about a
dilapidated fence, trespassing, and hunters discharging firearms near the residence.  Nederhoff
agreed to attend the February 9, 2021 Conservation Board meeting to discuss the matter further.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to table the Financial Services Agreement with Piper
Sandler & Co.  The agreement is in connection with the Hansen Family Hospital bond
refinancing.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Granzow, and Hoffman. “Nays” None. Motion
carried.  

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the appointment of Troy McDonald,
businessman, to the Board of Condemnation for an unexpired term ending December 31, 2021.
Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to accept the resignation of Jean Muller, businesswoman,
from the Board of Condemnation.  Motion carried.



McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Sheriff’s Monthly Report for December
2020.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the promotion of Jonah Pankow, full-time
Dispatcher, at a rate of $17.26/hour, effective 02/07/2021.  Motion carried.  

Other Business: None.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_____________________________  _____________________________  

BJ Hoffman, Chair                                Jolene Pieters             

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JANUARY 21, 2021

THURSDAY  -  2:45 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair BJ Hoffman called the FY 2021/2022 budget work session to order.  The meeting was held
electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Also in attendance were Supervisor Reneé

McClellan, Dave McDaniel, Machel Eichmeier, Jolene Pieters, Taylor Roll, Darrell Meyer, and
Angela Silvey.  Supervisor Lance Granzow attended the meeting via phone.

Discussion was held on the County’s ability to pay off the HVAC loan in full in FY 2021/2022,
along with what amount could be safely applied during the current fiscal year.  County Treasurer
Machel Eichmeier suggested making monthly or quarterly payments to reduce interest or
refinancing the loan for a lower interest rate.  

County Engineer Taylor Roll requested direction on staff raises.  It was decided that all
departments, except for the Sheriff’s Office, Treasurer, and Conservation, increase the sum of
their current wages by 2 percent for FY 2021/2022, and split the sum among employees based on
performance.  Sheriff’s Office employees will split a 3% overall increase.  The Treasurer’s
Office will receive a larger increase to catch employees up to a more equitable payrate.
Conservation employees will split a 1% overall increase due to salary adjustments made in a
prior year.

Discussion turned to salaries for CICS administrative staff as proposed by the CICS regional
governing board, with the Supervisors raising concerns about the proposed increases.  

The Supervisors requested the Auditor prepare analyses for employees showing FY 2020/2021
versus FY 2021/2022 salary and benefits costs to the County for informational purposes.

At 3:56 p.m. the meeting adjourned.

_____________________________  _____________________________  

BJ Hoffman, Chair                                Jolene Pieters             

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor



1/25/2021 10:03:26 AM Page 1 of 1

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 01/27/2021 - 01/27/2021

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc 326.001387V

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. 1,108.5061244V

Alec Jensen 90.00100799

Alliant Energy 3,992.724253V

Black Hawk County Treasurer 105.0061719V

Black Hills Energy 224.804450V

C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. 315.0062770V

Central Iowa Distr Inc 338.303043V

CenturyLink 12.101462V

CenturyLink 482.414569V

Cintas Corporation 286.571545V

City of Iowa Falls 31.43509V

Craig Babcock 824.74100640

Cristine A Birks 435.002919V

Dale Howard 1,130.51855V

Des Moines Stamp Mfg Co 38.40892V

Devere Company Inc 149.002570V

Greenbelt Home Care 8,471.5761807V

Hardin County Office Supplies 69.99119V

Hubbard Co-op Telephone Assn 482.0061486V

Hy-Vee 17.82589V

Intoximeters Inc. 76.0063607V

Iowa Communities Assur. Pool 2,633.0062901V

Iowa Department of Transportation 50.001007V

Iowa One Call 12.60359V

Iowa Workforce Development 375.004632V

ISSDA 50.0062103V

Jeff Roll 40.002834V

Jennifer Crosser 160.49100796

Jody L Mesch 40.0058E

John Deere Financial 399.491394V

King Const. & Overhead Door Inc 150.005980V

Mail Services LLC 512.4063827V

Marcia M. Clark 161.00100706

Marti Brooks 50.00100705

Matthews Repair LLC 15.00100762

Maxwell Chapman 130.29100798

Mid-America Publishing Corp 291.1562056V

Midland Power Cooperative 228.625999V

Morgan Henrichs 250.00100797

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 4,140.432286V

NAPA Auto Parts 23.94617V

NE IA Area Agency on Aging 6,000.002632V

O'Halloran International 6,852.921708V

Scot's Supply 1,293.951493V

Snap-On-Tools 140.7562194V

Storey Kenworthy 173.7761798V

Summit Food Service LLC 9,880.682332V

Times Citizen 1,408.18538V

Vanguard Appraisals, Inc 62.505433V

Walmart Community 235.8162446V

Wesley Wiese 40.00522E

Ziegler Incorporated 138.141463V

54,947.97Grand Total:



January 2012 

HARDIN COUNTY UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION 

Permit No:  __________________________ 

 Underground  Permanent Installation 
 Aerial  Temporary Installation 

This is a Utility Permit Application for telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities. The applicant 
agrees to comply with the following permit requirements. Compliance shall be determined by the sole discretion of 
the County Engineer as deemed necessary to promote public health, safety, and general welfare. These 
requirements shall apply unless waived in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation. 

APPLICANT NAME: 

STREET ADDRESS: 

CITY:  STATE: ZIP: 

PHONE:  FAX:  CONTACT PERSON: 

TYPE OF WORK: 

1. LOCATION PLAN
An applicant shall file a completed location plan as an attachment to this Utility Permit Application. The location 
plan shall set forth the location of the proposed line on the secondary road system and include a description of the 
proposed installation. 

2. WRITTEN NOTICE
At least five (5) working days prior to the proposed installation, an applicant shall file with the County Engineer a
written notice stating the time, date, location, and nature of the proposed installation. 

3. INSPECTION
The County Engineer may provide a full-time inspector during the installation of all lines to ensure compliance 
with this Utility Permit. The inspector shall have the right, during reasonable hours and after showing proper 
identification, to enter any installation site in the discharge of the inspector’s official duties, and to make any 
inspection or test that is reasonably necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare. 

4. INSPECTION FEES
The applicant shall pay actual costs directly attributable to the installation inspection conducted by the County 
Engineer. Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the County Engineer shall submit a statement 
for inspection services rendered. The applicant agrees to reimburse the county within thirty (30) days of billing. 

5. REQUIREMENTS
The installation inspector shall assure that the following requirements have been met: 

A. Construction signing shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
B. Depth – (Add additional depth if ditch has silted to the thickness of the deposited silt.) The minimum depth 

of cover shall be as follows: 
Telecommunications?. 36” Electric??? 48” 
Gas????????... 48” Water???.. 60” 
Sewer???????... 60” 

C. Minimum roadway overhead clearance for utility lines shall be 20 feet. 
D. The applicant shall use reference markers in the right-of-way (ROW) boundary to locate line and changes 

in alignment as required by the County Engineer. A permanent warning tape shall be placed one (1) foot 
above all underground utility lines. 

E. All tile line locations shall be marked with references located in the ROW line. 
F. No underground utility lines shall cross over a crossroad drainage structure without approval from the 

County Engineer. 
G. Residents along the utility route shall have uninterrupted access to the public roads. An all weather 

access shall be maintained for residents adjacent to the project. 
H. After construction, granular surfacing shall be added to the road by the applicant to restore the road to its 

original condition. After surfacing has been applied, the road surface shall be reviewed by the County 
Engineer once the road has been saturated, to determine if additional surfacing on the roadway by the 
applicant is necessary. 

I. All damaged areas within the ROW shall be repaired and restored to at least their former condition by the
applicant or the cost of any repair work caused to be performed by the county will be assessed against 
the applicant. 

J. Areas disturbed during construction which present an erosion problem shall be solved by the applicant in 
a manner approved by the County Engineer. 

K. All trenches, excavations, and utilities that are knifed shall be properly tamped. 
L. All utilities shall be located between the bottom of the backslope and the bottom of the foreslope, unless 

otherwise approved in writing by the County Engineer prior to installation. 
M. Road crossing shall be bored. The depth below the road surface shall match the minimum depth of cover 

for the respective utility. 



January 2012 

6. NON-CONFORMING WORK
The County Engineer may halt the installation at any time if the applicant’s work does not meet the requirements
set forth in this Utility Permit Application. 

7. COUNTY INFRACTION
Violation of this permit is a county infraction under Iowa Code Section 331.307, punishable by a civil penalty of 
$100 for each violation. Each day that a violation occurs or is permitted to exist by the applicant constitutes a 
separate offense.

8. HOLD HARMLESS
The utility company shall save this county harmless of any damages resulting from the applicant’s operations. A 
copy of a certificate of insurance naming this county as an additional insured for the permit work shall be filed in 
the County Engineer’s Office prior to installation. The minimum limits of liability under the insurance policy shall
be $1,000,000. 

9. PERMIT REQUIRED
No applicant shall install any lines unless such applicant has obtained a Utility Permit from the County Engineer 
and has agreed in writing that said installation will comply with all ordinances and requirements of the county for 
such work. Applicants agree to hold the county free from liability for all damage to applicant’s property which 
occurs proximately as a result of the applicant’s failure to comply with said ordinances or requirements. 

10. RELOCATION
The applicant shall, at any time subsequent to installation of utility lines, at the applicant’s own expense, relocate 
or remove such lines as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment or widening of ROW
resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements. 

DATE: COMPANY:  

SIGNATURE: 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL: 

DATE: 
COUNTY ENGINEER 

APPROVAL: 

DATE: 
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

NON-BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL 

BORED INSTALLATION DETAIL 

Filled out online



PROJECT WORK LOCATION

REVISION: 001

SHEET: PROJECT LOCATION

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

SCALE: NTS

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

S

N

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING



PROJECT WORK AREA

REVISION: 001

SHEET: PROJECT WORK AREA

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

SCALE: NTS

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

S

N

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWALUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING



STA. 0+00 TO STA. 4+40
BORE (440') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @ MIN.
36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
DRIVEWAY UNDERCROSSINGS BORE PIT

LOCATION

STA. 4+40 TO STA. 10+25
PLOW (585') 72 DIRECT BURIED

FIBER @ MIN. 36" DEPTH

FIELD
EN

TRAN
CE

RIVERSIDE DR

HH 706

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 1 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+75



STA. 4+40 TO STA. 10+25
PLOW (585') 72 DIRECT BURIED

FIBER @ MIN. 36" DEPTH
(FROM SHEET 1)

BORE PIT
LOCATION

PLACE FIBER
MARKER

STA. 10+25 TO STA. 12+67
BORE (242') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @ MIN.
36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
DRIVEWAY UNDERCROSSINGS

NORTHERN
NATURAL

GAS

STA. 12+67 TO STA. 24+05
PLOW (1138') 72 DIRECT BURIED
FIBER @ MIN. 36" DEPTH AND @

MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR FIELD
ENTRANCE DRIVES

FIELD
EN

TRAN
CE

BORE PIT
LOCATION

RIVERSIDE DR

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 2 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MKR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+67

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+75

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+07



FIELD
EN

TRAN
CE

STA. 12+67 TO STA. 24+05
PLOW (1138') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @

MIN. 36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
FIELD ENTRANCE DRIVES

(FROM SHEET 2)

RIVERSIDE DR

STA. 20+00
PLACE FIBER

MARKER

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 3 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+07

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+37



FIELD
EN

TRAN
CE

STA. 12+67 TO STA. 24+05
PLOW (1138') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @

MIN. 36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
FIELD ENTRANCE DRIVES

(FROM SHEET 2)

PLACE 3048 HANDHOLE
100' LOOP

STA. 24+05 TO STA. 39+58
PLOW (1553') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @

MIN. 36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
FIELD ENTRANCE DRIVES

RIVERSIDE DR

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 4 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+37

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+69



FIELD
EN

TRAN
CE

STA. 24+05 TO STA. 39+58
PLOW (1553') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @

MIN. 36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
FIELD ENTRANCE DRIVES

(FROM SHEET 4)

RIVERSIDE DR

STA. 30+00
PLACE FIBER

MARKER

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 5 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
31+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
32+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
34+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+00



FIELD
EN

TRAN
CE

FIELD
EN

TRAN
CE

STA. 24+05 TO STA. 39+58
PLOW (1553') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @

MIN. 36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
FIELD ENTRANCE DRIVES

(FROM SHEET 4)

STA. 39+58 TO STA. 41+22
BORE (164') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @ MIN.

36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
DRIVEWAY UNDERCROSSINGS

BORE PIT LOCATION

PLACE FIBER MARKER

BORE PIT
LOCATION

STA. 41+22 TO STA. 51+27
PLOW (1005') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @

MIN. 36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
FIELD ENTRANCE DRIVES

RIVERSIDE DR

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 6 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
36+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
37+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
38+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
39+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
40+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
41+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
42+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
39+58

AutoCAD SHX Text
41+22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
42+30



STA. 41+22 TO STA. 51+27
PLOW (1005') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @

MIN. 36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
FIELD ENTRANCE DRIVES

(FROM SHEET 6)

RIVERSIDE DR

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 7 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
44+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
45+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
46+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
47+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
48+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
49+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
42+30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
54+92



BORE PIT
LOCATION

STA. 41+22 TO STA. 51+27
PLOW (1005') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @
MIN. 36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
FIELD ENTRANCE DRIVES
(FROM SHEET 6)

PLACE 3048 HANDHOLE
100' LOOP

STA. 51+27
BORE (60') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @ MIN.
48" DEPTH FOR ROADWAY UNDERCROSSING

STA. 51+27 TO STA. 52+38
PLOW (111') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER

@ MIN. 36" DEPTH

STA. 52+38 TO STA. 77+78
PLOW (2540') 72 DIRECT BURIED

FIBER @ MIN. 36" DEPTH

RIVERSIDE DR

N
 A

VE

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 8 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
51+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
52+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
52+38

AutoCAD SHX Text
53+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
54+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
51+27

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
49+61

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
54+92



FIELD
ENTRANCE

STA. 52+38 TO STA. 77+78
PLOW (2540') 72 DIRECT BURIED

FIBER @ MIN. 36" DEPTH
(FROM SHEET 8)

N
 A

VE

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 9 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
55+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
56+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
57+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
58+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
59+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
59+24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
54+92



STA. 52+38 TO STA. 77+78
PLOW (2540') 72 DIRECT BURIED

FIBER @ MIN. 36" DEPTH
(FROM SHEET 8)

N
 A

VE

STA. 60+00
PLACE FIBER

MARKER

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 10 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
61+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
62+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
63+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
63+55

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
59+24



STA. 52+38 TO STA. 77+78
PLOW (2540') 72 DIRECT BURIED

FIBER @ MIN. 36" DEPTH
(FROM SHEET 8)

N
 A

VE

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 11 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
64+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
65+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
66+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
67+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
67+86

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
63+55



FIELD
ENTRANCE

STA. 52+38 TO STA. 77+78
PLOW (2540') 72 DIRECT BURIED

FIBER @ MIN. 36" DEPTH
(FROM SHEET 8)

N
 A

VE

STA. 70+00
PLACE FIBER

MARKER

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 12 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
68+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
69+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
71+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
72+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
72+17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
67+86



STA. 52+38 TO STA. 77+78
PLOW (2540') 72 DIRECT BURIED

FIBER @ MIN. 36" DEPTH
(FROM SHEET 8)

N
 A

VE

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 14 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
73+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
74+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
75+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
76+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
76+48

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
72+17



STA. 77+78 TO STA. 78+88
BORE (110') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @ MIN.

36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
DRIVEWAY UNDERCROSSINGS

STA. 52+38 TO STA. 77+78
PLOW (2540') 72 DIRECT BURIED

FIBER @ MIN. 36" DEPTH
(FROM SHEET 8)

STA. 78+88 TO STA. 83+45
PLOW (457') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER

@ MIN. 36" DEPTH

N
 A

VE
STA. 80+00

PLACE FIBER
MARKER

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 14 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
77+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
78+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
79+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
80+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
77+78

AutoCAD SHX Text
78+88

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
80+79

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
76+48



STA. 78+88 TO STA. 83+45
PLOW (457') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER

@ MIN. 36" DEPTH
(FROM SHEET 14)

STA. 83+45 TO STA. 84+20
BORE (75') 72 DIRECT BURIED FIBER @ MIN.
36" DEPTH AND @ MIN. 48" DEPTH FOR
DRIVEWAY UNDERCROSSINGS

N
 A

VE

BORE PIT LOCATION

PLACE FIBER MARKER

PLACE CMPH

REVISION: 001

SHEET: 15 OF 15

CLLI: IWFLIACO

DRAWN BY: PEARCE SERVICES / KEVIN KANNUAN

PROJECT NUMBER:  N.819265

DATE: 13 JAN 2021

LUMEN ENGINEER: ROBINSON DE PENNING

S

SCALE: 1:50

N

DISCLAIMER:

UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND

SHOULD NOT BE SOLELY RELIED UPON

TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND

FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR

COMPLIANCE WITH STATEWIDE

AND/OR LOCAL AREA "ONE CALL"

PROGRAMS AND REQUIREMENTS.

CALL BEFORE DIGGING

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF

IOWA

811

CITY AND COUNTY PERMIT REQ'D

PROJECT TITLE: CAFII FWA

1" = 50' ; 11"X17" SHEET

ADDRESS: 14091 N AVE

IOWA FALLS, IA

HARDIN COUNTY

S30-T89N-R20W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
82+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
83+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
84+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
84+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
83+45

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
80+79



Where upon Board Member  moved that the following resolution be adopted: 

RESOLUTION #2021-____ 

CONSTRUCTION EVALUATION RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code section 459.304(3) sets out the procedure if a board of supervisors 

wishes to adopt or re-adopt a “construction evaluation resolution” relating to the construction of 

a confinement feeding operation structure; and 

WHEREAS, only counties that have adopted or re-adopted a construction evaluation resolution 

can submit to the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) an adopted recommendation to 

approve or disapprove a construction permit application regarding a proposed confinement 

feeding operation structure; and 

WHEREAS, only counties that have adopted or re-adopted a construction evaluation resolution 

and submitted an adopted recommendation may contest the DNR’s decision regarding a specific 

application; and  

WHEREAS,  by adopting or re-adopting a construction evaluation resolution the board of 

supervisors agrees to evaluate every construction permit application for a proposed confinement 

feeding operation structure received by the board of supervisors between February 1, 2021 and 

January 31, 2022 and submit an adopted recommendation regarding that application to the DNR; 

and  

WHEREAS, the board of supervisors must conduct an evaluation of every construction permit 

application using the master matrix created in Iowa Code section 459.305, but the board’s 

recommendation to the DNR may be based on the final score on the master matrix or may be 

based on reasons other than the final score on the master matrix as provided by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

HARDIN COUNTY that the Board of Supervisors hereby adopts this construction evaluation 

resolution pursuant to Iowa Code section 459.304(3). The Hardin County Auditor shall before 

January 31, 2021, provide a copy of this resolution to the Iowa Department of Natural Resources, 

Wallace State Office Bldg, 502 East 9th Street, 4th Floor, Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0034. 

_____________________________________ 

Chair, Board of Supervisors 

Date:_________________________ 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________________ 

County Auditor 

Date:_________________________ 



RFP FORM AOS 87-04 (12/16)

1

Date: January 27, 2021

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
RFP NUMBER 1

Hardin County will receive proposals for audit services relating to the audit for the three

year(s) ending June 30, 2023. Attached is information relating to minimum specifications of

services, data to be included in the proposal, evaluation criteria, and selected information relating

to the entity to be audited.

Sealed proposals (three copies) will be accepted until 4:30 p.m., March 2, 2021, at the office 

of the Hardin County Auditor in Eldora, Iowa.  If mailed, the proposals should be mailed to:

Hardin County Auditor
Courthouse, 1215 Edgington Ave., Ste. 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Those submitting sealed proposals should indicate on the outside of the envelope in the 

lower left-hand corner that it is a sealed proposal for the RFP number indicated above and the 

name of the firm submitting the proposal.

The contract for services will be awarded March 3, 2021.

Further information may be obtained from the Hardin County Auditor at (641) 939-8108.



RFP FORM AOS 87-04 (12/16)

2

I.  SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

1. Hardin County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals received.

2. Only proposals received at the location described and in the time frame given will be

considered.

3. The original and one copy of the enclosed contract should be completed and manually

signed by a partner of the firm submitting the proposal.

4. The audit shall be performed in accordance with the following:

U.S. generally accepted auditing standards.

The standards for financial audits contained in Government    Auditing

Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

The Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 Code   of   Federal

Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform  Administrative  Requirements,  Cost  Principles,

and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), when applicable.

5. The fees quoted in your proposal and included in the contract will be the maximum paid

per hour and in total, unless an amendment to the contract is completed by both parties.

6. The audit report should conform to:

Reporting formats specified by the Auditor of State’s (AOS) office.

AICPA Audit Guides.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board reporting requirements.

The requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 Title 2 Code  of

Federal  Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform  Administrative  Requirements,  Cost

Principles,  and  Audit  Requirements  for  Federal  Awards (Uniform Guidance), when

applicable.

7. The audit report should include a management letter, if appropriate, which includes

recommendations related to the financial statements, internal control, accounting

systems, and compliance issues.

8. Bound copies of the report, including the management letter, in a quantity sufficient to

meet the needs of the County are required to be provided by the firm awarded the

contract. In addition, arrangements to make the report available in electronic format

would be appreciated.

9. Three bound copies of the report, including the management letter, a detailed per diem

audit bill, and a copy of the news release shall be provided to the Auditor of State upon

release of the reports to the entity.



RFP FORM AOS 87-04 (12/16)

3

II.  DATA TO BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL

In order to simplify the review process and to obtain the maximum degree of comparability, the

proposal should include the following items and be organized in the manner specified below.

A. Letter of Transmittal

A letter of transmittal briefly outlining the proposer’s understanding of the work and general

information regarding the firm and individuals to be involved is permitted, but not required, if it

is limited to not more than two pages. If a transmittal letter is presented, it should clearly set

forth the local address of the office of the firm which will perform the work, the telephone

number and the name of the contact person.

B. Table of Contents

Include a table of contents which identifies the material by section, page number and a

reference to the following information to be contained in the proposal. If a transmittal letter is

not submitted, please include in the table of contents the local address of the office which will

perform the work, the telephone number and the name of the contact person.

C. Profile of Firm Proposing

1. State whether the firm is a local, national or international firm and a brief description of the

size of the firm.

2. State whether the firm is in compliance with the registration requirements to engage in the

practice of public accounting within Iowa.

3. State whether the firm is independent of the entity to be audited in accordance with

Government Auditing Standards.

4. Describe the local office from which the work is to be performed.

a. Location of the office.

b. Current size of the office.

c. Size of professional staff by level, such as partner, manager, supervisor, senior, and

other professional staff.

d. Number of CPA’s in the office.

5. Submit any other information required to describe the office which will be performing the

work.

D. Qualifications

1. Describe the recent local office auditing experience in similar types of audits to which the

proposal relates. If appropriate, include regional experience in auditing similar types of

entities. If desired, it is permissible to include your five largest clients which are not

governmental clients.



RFP FORM AOS 87-04 (12/16)

4

II.  DATA TO BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL

(Continued)

D. Qualifications  (continued)

2. Include resumes of all key professional members who will be assigned to the audit.

Resumes should be included for all members of the audit team from the audit partner

through at least the on-site in-charge accountant.  The resumes should include:

a. The amount of experience the individual has had in the auditing profession.

b. A summary of similar audits on which the individual has worked.

c. A summary of the continuing professional education the individual has had in

governmental accounting and auditing during the last two years.

d. A statement as to whether the individual is independent of the entity, as defined by

Government Auditing Standards.

3. Describe the firm’s policy on notification of changes in key personnel.

4. Provide a listing of or the number of professionals in the office who are experienced in

governmental auditing.

5. Describe the availability of individuals within the firm who are primarily involved in

governmental auditing and reporting and with whom the audit team may consult.

6. Describe briefly the firm’s system of quality control to ensure the audit is adequately

performed.

E. Scope of Services and Proposed  Schedule

Briefly describe your understanding of the scope of services to be provided. Indicate a

proposed time schedule for completing the work, assuming the contract will be issued on the

date given in the cover letter. Include the approximate dates you would perform fieldwork,

office review, and report preparation and the latest delivery date of the final report.

F. Fees and Compensation

Provide the following information:

1. Estimated total hours.

2. Estimated out-of-pocket expenses.

3. Hourly rate by staff classification.

4. All-inclusive maximum fee and out-of-pocket expenses, which will not be exceeded.

5. Frequency and timing of your billing process.



RFP FORM AOS 87-04 (12/16)

5

III.  EVALUATION CRITERIA

The proposal will be evaluated based upon the following two areas.  Therefore, it is important the 

proposal is responsive to the data requested.

1. Cost

Overall cost, including out-of-pocket expenses, for performance of the audit.

2. Qualifications

a. Organizational structure and size of the firm.

b. Organizational structure and size of the office which will perform 

the audit.

c. Recent experience in similar audits.

d. Qualifications of the audit team.

e. Individuals with whom the audit team can consult.

f. Understanding of work and timetable to complete the audit.



RFP FORM AOS 87-04 (12/16)

6

IV.  ENTITY PROFILE

Suggested information to include:

(1) Administrative Information:

 Background information on the entity;

 Period to be audited;

 Term of contract engagement;

 Schedule of government funds by project or grant to be audited;

 Description and magnitude of the entity’s accounting records;

 Description of the entity’s computer system(s), if applicable;

 Name and telephone number of a contact person at the federal cognizant or 

oversight agency; and

 Availability of prior audit reports and working papers.

(2) Work and Reporting Requirements:

 Auditing standards to be followed;

 Extent to which the entity would be required to assist the firm;

 Specific scope of audit work to be performed;

 Number and types of reports required;

 List of restrictions, such as copy services or work space;

 Exit conference requirements;

 Specific audit guides or programs to be followed; and

 Minimum audit requirements under applicable laws, such as Uniform 

Guidance, including the amendments thereto.

(3) Time Requirements:

 Date of contract award;

 Date records would be ready for audit;

 Dates for completing interim phases, such as fieldwork completion and draft 

report preparation;

 Date final report is due;

 Working paper retention requirements; and

 Working paper availability requirements for cognizant or oversight agency,

when applicable.



RFP FORM AOS 87-04 (12/16)

7

AGREEMENT BETWEEN

HARDIN COUNTY

AND

_________________________________________________

__________________________

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this _____day of ___________________, 

2021, by and between HARDIN COUNTY, hereinafter called “COUNTY” and 

____________________________________, hereinafter called “CPA.”

WHEREAS, the COUNTY wishes to obtain the services of the CPA to perform an audit in 

accordance with Section 11.6 of the Code of Iowa for the three year(s) ending June 30, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the CPA is equipped and staffed to perform the above audit; and

WHEREAS, this agreement is in the public interest in fulfilling the requirements of 

Chapter 11 of the Code of Iowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED:

1. The CPA will:

A. Provide auditors of various classifications and for the
estimated hours as detailed in 2.A of this agreement.

B. Begin work on the audit as specifically agreed upon with the
COUNTY.

C. Perform all work in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards, Government    Auditing    Standards, and
applicable federal requirements.

D. Immediately inform the COUNTY, the Auditor of State, and the
County Attorney if the audit discloses any significant
irregularity in the collection or disbursement of public funds.

E. Provide access to the working papers to any appropriate
federal agencies for the period of time specified in relevant
agreements entered into by the COUNTY.

F. Provide access to the working papers to the Auditor of State in
accordance with Chapter 11 of the Code of Iowa.



RFP FORM AOS 87-04 (12/16)

8

Agreement – Page 2

2. Conditions of Payment:

A. It is understood the fees for the services set forth above shall
be reimbursed at the following hourly rates:

Classification
Estimated

Hours
Hourly
Rate

B. The CPA shall present an invoice for services in the following
manner: _____________________________________
__________________________________________________
_____
__________________________________________________
____.

C. Payment shall be made within ___ days of receipt of invoice.

D. The total reimbursement shall not be for more than
$________, except as specifically agreed by the COUNTY and
the CPA.

3. Termination of Agreement:

A. COUNTY may terminate this contract without notice if the CPA
fails to perform the covenants or agreements contained herein.

B. The CPA shall be paid for all work satisfactorily performed to
the date of termination.

IT WITNESS THEREOF, HARDIN COUNTY and CPA have executed this AGREEMENT 

as of the date indicated below:

CPA HARDIN COUNTY

By _______________________________ By _________________________________

Title ____________________________ Title ________________________________

Date ____________________________ Date _______________________________



RFP FORM AOS 87-04 (12/16)

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND TECHNIQUES
FOR RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS

Evaluation of responses to a request for proposal is based upon a 100-point rating system. A
maximum of 25 points is assigned to the cost of the bid proposal, and a maximum of 75 points is
assigned to the qualifications of the bidding firm or individual. The techniques used to evaluate
these two components are described below.

Criteria: COST

Evaluation Value: 25 points

Evaluation Technique: For each firm evaluated

Cost Score =   Lowest cost of all bids received
  Bid cost for this firm   x 25

Criteria: QUALIFICATIONS

Evaluation Value: 75 points

Evaluation Technique: Subjective scoring for the following factors:

Qualification Factor
Possible 

Points

1. Organizational structure and size of the entire firm (resources available –
personnel and research, existence of areas of specialization,
commitment to governmental auditing, etc.) 0-5

2. Organizational structure and size of the office which will perform the
audit (resources available – personnel and research, existence of area
of specialization, commitment to governmental auditing, etc.) 0-5

3. Recent experience in similar audits (involvement in local governmental
audits – extensiveness, variety, length of time performing audits, etc.)

0-15

4. Qualifications of the audit team (level of experience as accountants,
auditors, governmental auditors, variety of experience, % of time
devoted to governmental audits, number of CPAs involved, training,
etc.) 0-25

5. Individuals with whom the audit team can consult (level and variety of
experience, number of CPAs, training, etc.)

0-5

6. Understanding of work and timetable to complete audit (number of
hours, projected timetable, commentary showing understanding of the
entity and general knowledge of what is required, etc.)

0-20

Total points - Qualifications 0-75

Each firm’s total evaluation score is the sum of its cost score plus its qualification 
score.  The maximum score is 100 points.


	Utility Permit Application Map.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	N.819265 CAFII-LOCATION
	N.819265 CAFII-WORK AREA
	N.819265 CAFII-1
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (2)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (3)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (4)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (5)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (6)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (7)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (8)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (9)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (10)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (11)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (12)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (13)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (14)
	N.819265 CAFII-1 (15)



	Permit No: UT-21-001
	Underground: On
	Aerial: Off
	Permanent Installation: Off
	Temporary Installation: Off
	APPLICANT NAME: Applicant Name Lumen (CenturyLink)
	STREET ADDRESS: 210 S 3rd St
	CITY: Ames
	STATE: IA
	ZIP: 50010
	PHONE: 5034400309
	FAX: 
	CONTACT PERSON: Michelle Alvarez
	TYPE OF WORK 1: Permitting@pearce-services.com
	TYPE OF WORK 2: BORE 1091', PLOW 7389' AND PLACE 2 HAND HOLES
	resulting from maintenance or construction operations for highway improvements: 1/26/2021 
	undefined: CenturyLink


